From: toby.wilson <toby.wilson@rspb.org.uk>

Sent: 20 January 2026 11:39

To: Programme Officer gfps

Cc: Esme Clelland

Subject: Additional information that may be of relevance to the Grangemouth FPS hearing

(9 External email >

Good morning Dawn

| hope you are well. | realise this comes very late in the process but we have recently beenin
correspondence with -, the local Wetland Bird Survey Recorder for the area around
Grangemouth, who has a huge amount of knowledge of the area. On Saturday, | received an email
from him -supported by two local ornithologists of note _ and _— to
say that it was his view that the measures being suggested as compensation for impacts on the Firth
of Forth Special Protection Area are not only unnecessary but may adversely impact the site. Is there
any way this important information might be included in the hearing process?

Itis worth noting that throughout the development of the proposed Scheme, we had suggested to
Falkirk Council that they should consult - because of his local knowledge but this did not take
place and it was RSPB Scotland who solicited his views.

Yours
Toby

Toby Wilson (He/Him/His)

Senior Conservation Officer

toby.wilson@rspb.org.uk

07813125295 | Please note that | do not work on Friday afternoons
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Protecting habitats, saving species and helping to end the nature and climate emergency.
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Nature is in crisis. Together we can save it.
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